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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: danny@pwllc.net
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Marvin Burrows
Subject: [EXT] Applicant Proof of Notification - State 27 BSW #1 (BW-38)
Attachments: State 27 BSW #1 (BW-38) Applicant Proof of Notice 101718.pdf

Carl, 
Attached is Llano Disposal, LLC's proof of notice documentation for the State 27 BSW #1 (BW-38) 
discharge plan application.  The attached file is 17.2 MB in size.  It includes a cover letter, an index of 
exhibits and twelve exhibits (including photos).   
 
Under separate cover, I will be mailing you the originals of the four signed affidavits (Exhibits A.1, B.1, 
C.1, D.1) via USPS tomorrow.   
 
Thank you for allowing us to email this documentation.  If you have any questions, please let me know.   
Thank you, 
Danny J. Holcomb 
Cell:  806-471-5628 
Email:  danny@pwllc.net  
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Darr Angell
Cc: 'danny@pwllc.net'; 'Marvin'; Estes, Bob, DCA
Subject: FW: bw 38
Attachments: 108843.pdf

Mr. Angell: 
 
Please find attached and below a paragraph from the  attached letter that appears to require follow-up by Llano 
Disposal. 
 
Please contact Mr. Bob Estes if you have questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
************** 
The application states that the surface estate is privately owned. Although a cultural resources survey is not 
required for permits on private land, HPD recommends that a qualified archaeologist update to current standards 
the previously recorded archaeological sites, and to ensure that they not inadvertently damaged by construction 
of the pipeline. A list of archaeological consultants can be obtained from our website at 
www.nmhistoricpreservation.org. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with 
the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Estes, Bob, DCA  
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:28 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: bw 38 
 
Mornin' Carl,  
 
Here's the letter for BW 38.  
 
Have a great day.  
 
Bob  
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-----Original Message----- 
From: HPDXerox@state.nm.us [mailto:HPDXerox@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:33 AM 
To: Estes, Bob, DCA 
Subject: bw 38 
 
 
 
Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Device. 
 
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 
 
Multifunction Device Location: machine location not set  
Device Name: HPD_Xerox_WorkCentre_5945  
 
 
For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com 





Affidavit of Publication 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF LEA 

I, Daniel Russell, Publisher of the Hobbs 
News-Sun, a newspaper published at 
Hobbs, New Mexico, solemnly swear that 
the clipping attached hereto was published 
in the regular and entire issue of said 
newspaper, and not a supplement thereof 
for a period of 1 issue(s) . 

Beginning with the issue dated 
September 30, 2018 

and ending with the issue dated 
September 30, 2018. 

Publisher 

Sworn and subscribed to before me this 
30th day of September 2018. 

Business Manager 

LEGAL NOTICE 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission 
Regulations (20.6.2.3108 NMAC), the following discharge permit application has been 
submitted to the Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("OCD"), 1220 S. 
Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440: 

(BW-38) Llano Disposal, LCC., Darr Angell, Owrier, P.O. Box 190, Lovington, NM 
88260, has submitted an application for a new Underground Injection Control (UIC) 
CJass Ill Brine Well Discharge Permit tor the "State '27' Brine Supply .Well No. 1" 
(API# 30-025-20592), located 1,980 FSL and 660 FWL, UL: Lin Secti_on 27, Township 
16 South, Range 33 East (Lat. N 32.89096°, Long.: W -103.65762°), NMPM, Lea 
County, New Mexico. The injection well is plugged oil well (TD 13,804 ft. bgl) located 
approximately 17.8 miles west of the City of Lovington on Hwy. 82, then south 0.62 
mile on Rooney Rd, then east 0.3 miles on lease road to well location. The well was a 
plugged oil well and will be re-drilled to a total depth of 1,800 ft. below ground level 
(bgl). The proposed "Hummingbird" brine station location is: NW/4 SW/4. UL 'L', 
Section 28, T16S, R33E. 

The fluid flow process is termed "reverse flow" based on the well construction. 
Fresh groundwater will be injected into the Salado Salt Formation (Salado) through 
the casing annulus (prevents well corrosion), dual port packer, and 2-7/8 in . 
Fiberglass (FG) tailpipe at an average injection rate of 1,500 bbl./day ( 44 gpm) at 
approximately 200 psig and maximum injection rate of 1,900 bbl/day ( 5 8 g pm). 
Injection shall be below a permitted maximum surface injection pressure (MSIP) of 
355 pslg. 

Brine fluids from the Salado entering the well casing will be produced through the 
window at 1,780 ft. bgl cut in the well casing and through the 3- ½in.production 
tubing within the 9 - 5/8 in. well casing to surface. The window Is positioned between 
the 9-5/8 In. dual port packer set at 1,760 ft. bgl and 9-5/8 in. cast iron bridge plug 
(CIBP) set at 1,800 ft. bgl. The top of the window is at least 275 ft. into the Salado 
below the Anhydrite-Salado contact. 

The 2-7/8 in. FG tailpipe extends downward at an angle through the window to a 
depth of 2,300 ft. bgl Into the Salado to allow for proper salt cavern development and 
maximum stability over time. Fresh water Is supplied by a new water supply well 
proposed to be drilled 75 ft. southeast (Lat. 32.890782°, Long. -103.657470°) of the 
brine well. Fresh water and brine will be transported via separate buried (3 ft.) 
polyethylene pipelines between the brine well, water well and brine station. 

The well TD is 13,804 ft. bgl with a 9- 5/8 in. well casing and shoe extending to 4,578 
ft. bgl. There are a series of plugs down to well TD with CIBPs set at 1,800 ft. bgl and 
2,596 ft. bgl within the 9 - 5/8 in. casing. Produced Salado brine fluid is expected to 
be at a concentration of about 320,000 ppm Total Dissolved Solids- TDS. 
Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak or accidental discharge is at a 
depth of approximately 155 ft. bgl with -a TDS concentration of approximately 400 
ppm. The discharge permit addresses well construction, operation, monitoring, 
ground subsidence, associated surface facilities, financial assurance, and provides 
a contingency plan in the event of accidental discharges. 

The OCD has determined the application is administratively complete and has prepared a 
draft permit.The OCD will accept comments and statements of interest regarding this 
application and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish to receive 
future notices. Persons interested in obtaining further information, submitting comments or 
requesting to be on a facility-specific mailing list may contact the Environmental Bureau 
Chief of the OCD at the address given above. The permit may be view.ed at the above 
address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. , Monday through Friday, or at the OCD web site 
http://www.emnrdstate.nm.us/ocd/. Persons interested in obtaining a copy of the 
application and draft permit may contact the OCD at the address given above. Prior to 
ruling on any proposed permit, the Director shall allow a period of at least thirty (30) days 
after the date of publication of this notice, during whiah interested persons may submit 
comments or request that OCD hold a public hearing . Requests for a hearing shall set forth 
the reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director determines 
there is significant public interest. 

If no hearing is held, the Director will approve the proposed permit based on information 
available, including all comments received . If a public hearing is held, the director will 
approve or disapprove the proposed permit based on information in the permit application 
and information submitted at the hearing. 

Para obtener mas informaci6rr sobre esta solicitud en espaiiol, sirvase comunicarse por 
favor: New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department (Depto. Del 
Energia, Minerals y Recurses Naturales de Nuevo Mexico). Oil Conservation Division 
(Depto. Conservaci6n Del Petr61eo). 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 
(Contacto: Laura Tulk, 575-748-1283). 

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New 
Mexico, on this 30th day of September 2018. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

SEAL 
#33277 Heather Riley, Director 

01101546 00218882 

LEONARD LOWE 
NEW.MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, EMNRD 
1220 S. SAINT FRANCIS DR. 
SANTA FE, NM 87505 



Cash Remittance Report (CRR) 
Appendix 8-14 revised 11/27/01 * 

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department ,...... -
CASH REMITTANCE REPORT (CRR) :.o ~ 

Location Name G) 
. 

0 CD - UW\. ro n muvl: 

Today's Date: 01 
MONTH 

_ __.__/'1,,___@) 
DAY 

Location Code ® 
0'1'-l-0 

20 ,& 
YEAR 

"'­-I:--1:-'---Collection Period: __ ! ___ ! __ 
MM DD YYYY 

through __ ! __ ! __ @) 
MM DD YYYY 

0, 

* 
Cost Center Revenue Code Receipt Amount Collected Amount 

® ® (J) ® 
D'14D 1DtJ. oD 

Total =======+ ~l$ __ ~~~o-~-~-~~9~$ _____ ®~ol 

I Over/Short Amount I $ @I 

~I C_R_R_ D_e_p_os_it_A_m_ou_n_t ________ ~I $ _________ @ 

Print Name: bra,.~11L 1)~,,.1 &.S @ Signature: ~ ~ @ 

Print Name: ___________ @) Signature: ------------@ 

Distribution: White and Yellow copy to Accounts Receivable-ASD. 
Pink copy retained at CRR submitting location. 

Official Use Only 
Completed by the Accounts Receivable 

Notes: ______________ _ 

State Treasurer Deposit Number: _______ 0 

Deposit Date: _______ 9 

Date Received: ------0 

Amount Received: ______ E) 

Verified by: -------C, 

EMNRDCRR Revised 4/01 

EMNRD Cash Remittance Report (CRR) 



® FIAPPYDeY BANK
www.happybank.com 

REMITTER LLANO DISPOSAL LLC 

PAY ONE HUNDRED AND 00/100 

CASHIER'S CHECK 
NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS 

THE PURCHASE OF AN INDEMNITY BOND MAY BE REQUIRED 
BEFORE ANY CASHIER'S CHECK OF THIS BANK WILi. BE 
REPLACED OR REFUNDED IN THE EVENT IT IS LOST, 
MISPLACED OR STOLEN. 

1021269 

88-1087 
1113 

DATE July 16, 2018 

$********100.00

TO THE 
ORDER OF 

WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT FUND 

PURPOSE 

• • 

www.happybank.com 

REMITTER LLANO DI�PO�� LLC 

P�t ONE JWND¥BD AND 00/190 

NON NEGOTIABLE 

CUSTOMER COPY 

NOTICE TO C\)STOM� 
.THE PURCHASE Of AN INDEMNITY BONO MAY BE !IEOI.JIN]) 
l!EfORE APIY CASHIER'S CHE�· Of 1),IS �ANII:_ IYI 
P.El'l,ACED OR ljl'F\JNDED IN THE MNT_ ·IT IS I.Off, 
Ml�PLACED OR s,:oLEN. 

.!lli:1Qfil. 
111;3 

<16, 2018 

$******'1t,*l00.00

T�THE WAtER QUALITY MJWA_Gir-mNT FUND 
ORDER OF 

7 

7 

CChavez
Reviewed



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
OF CHECK/CASH 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Check No. __J_/;1_.J ..... 2._..f,"'--"'f ___ dated 0'1 /11, /;i.~ JS 
I • 

or cash rccei \'Cd 011 01 /,s /J,d J'J in the amount of$ /l)O -~ I I ~~--- -----

from ~¥12'1 Sh,,-/e, (3a,J.. - ilw o 'JJ,~posa.l /..l C 

for 6W-- 35 

Submitted by: --~-'U~/~C)u«~-~=2.~------ Date: O? /Jg [2d fg I , 

Date: ~,., /19 / ,?o Jg 
I I 

Received in ASD by: __________ _ Date: _________ _ 

Filing Fee - -+-*--- New Facility: ___ Renewal: _____ _ 

Modification ___ _ Other ____ _ 

Organization Code _52_1_.0_7 ___ _ Appl icable FY ~ L._J~:1~---
To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund. 

Full Payment ____ _ or Annual Increment -----
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July 16, 2018 

Holcomb Consultants 
6900 Spring Cherry Lane 

Amarillo, Texas 79124 

Carl Chavez - Environmental Engineer 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: BW-38 Filing Fee Check 

Dear Mr. Chavez: 

Attached is Llano Disposal, LLC's cashier's check number 1021269 in the amount of $100 
made payable to the "Water Quality Management Fund" as filing fee for the discharge permit 
application for the State 27 #1 Brine Well. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 806-471-5628 or email danny@pwllc.net. 
Thank you for your consideration of this application. 

Sincerely, 

Danny J Holcomb 
Holcomb Consultants 
Agent for Llano Disposal, LLC 

Attachment 
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